APPENDIX 4
IYP Participation good practice letter from WG
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Is-adran Plant, Phobl Ifanc a Theuluoedd / Children, Young People and ,
Families ,-})
Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government
Ann Roberts

Senior Manager Integrated Youth Provision
ann.roberts@flintshire.gov.uk

15 September 2017

Dear Ann,

Following on from our meeting with you all on the 11 September, we would like to take the
opportunity to thank you and the team for giving up their time to meet with us. The effort that
had gone into preparing for the visit was obvious and resulted in informative conversation.

There was sound evidence of collaborative ways of working across the authority; the
specific projects mentioned on the day demonstrated innovation and there was a clear
sense of dedication from the team to improving outcomes. It was clearly recognisable how
the work is making a difference to the lives of children and young people in Flintshire.

The update from those around the table provided strong evidence to support the
commitment to participation requirements as set out in Annex B of the statutory guidance.

If you have any queries in relation to the meeting or further suggestions for sharing good
practice across Wales please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely
D Mawdsley

Deralyn Mawdsley
Policy Manager

Sarn Mynach
Cyffordd Llandudno /
Llandudno Junction
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cc. Alison Thomas
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Ann Roberts
Uwch-reolwr Darpariaeth leuenctid Integredig
ann.roberts@flintshire.gov.uk

15 Medi 2017

Annwyl Ann,

Yn dilyn ein cyfarfod gyda chi i gyd ar 11 Medi, hoffwn fanteisio ar y cyfle hwn i ddiolch i chi
a'r tim am roi o'ch amser i gwrdd a ni. Roedd yr ymdrech a wnaed i baratoi ar gyfer yr
ymweliad yn amlwg i'w gweld ac o ganlyniad cafwyd trafodaeth fuddiol.

Roedd yna dystiolaeth gref eich bod wedi mynd ati i gydweithio ar draws yr awdurdod;
roedd y prosiectau penodol y cyfeiriwyd atyn nhw ar y diwrnod yn arwydd eich bod yn
gweithio mewn ffordd arloesol ac roedd yna ymdeimlad pendant o ymrwymiad y tim i wella
deilliannau. Roedd yn hawdd gweld sut y mae'r gwaith yn gwneud gwahaniaeth i fywydau
plant a phobl ifanc yn Sir y Fflint.

Roedd yr wybodaeth ddiweddaraf a gafwyd gan y rheini o gwmpas y bwrdd yn brawf cadarn
o'ch ymrwymiad i fodloni'r gofynion cyfranogi a nodir yn Atodiad B o'r canllawiau statudol.

Os oes gennych unrhyw gwestiynau mewn perthynas a'r cyfarfod neu os oes gennych ragor
o awgrymiadau ar rannu arferion da ar draws Cymru, cofiwch fod croeso ichi gysylltu a ni.

Yn gywir
D Mawdsley

Deralyn Mawdsley
Rheolwr Polisi

cc. Alison Thomas

Sarn Mynach
Cyffordd Llandudno /
Llandudno Junction
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